
State of Florida 

FILED 2/10/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 01040-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 10,2026 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jacqueline Colson, Administrative Assistant 1, Division of Economics 

RE:_ Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2026 
Attached is the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2026. 
There is one document listed on the attachment staff recommends being returned. 

Please RETURN to source the document (s) listed below: 

Docket No. 20250106 -GU 
14300-2025 

If you have any questions about this report, please contact me by phone at 850-413-6493 or by 
email at jcolson@psc.state.fl.us 

Attachment 

cc. Mark Futrell (Deputy Executive Director, technical) 
Danyel Sims (Office of General Counsel) 
Lorena Hollett (Office of Commission Clerk) 
Hiep Nguyen (Office of Commission Clerk) 
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Petilion for approval of 2024 true-
up, projected 2025 true upt and
2026 revenue requirements and
surciarges associated with cast
iron/bare steel pipe replacement
rider, by Peoples Gas System.
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response lo slaffs first data request (Nos
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